
 

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD 

REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION 

For Inclusion on Board Agenda 

 

    X  Resolution or Ordinance (Blue)    X    Waiver of First Requested 

      Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green) 

      Other Business (Pink) 

 

TO:   PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

FROM:  David Hulseberg, Village Manager 

 

DATE:  12/10/2011  (COW)(B of T) Date November 6, 2008 

 

TITLE:  An Ordinance Authorizing the Conversion of Resident-Only Commuter Parking 

Spaces in the 101 S Main Street Commuter Parking Lot 

 

SUBMITTED BY:   Rhonda Heabel, Assistant Director of Finance 

 

 

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 

 

In response to complaints and inquiries from commuters and in an effort to make better use of the 

commuter parking spaces available to residents, Staff requests that 14 additional spaces in the 101 S Main 

Street commuter parking lot be converted from resident-only quarterly permit parking to resident-only daily 

fee parking.  This change would bring the number of quarterly permit spaces to 55 and the number of daily 

fee spaces to 30 for that lot.  No other commuter parking lots would be affected by this change.      

 

The attached ordinance reflects this change. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source: 

 

 

Review (as necessary): 

Village Attorney X                                                                          Date                      

Finance Director X                                                                          Date                      

Village Manager X                                                                          Date                      

 

NOTE:  All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, 

Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.  


